

ANALYSIS

This ordinance amends Chapter 2.58 relating to the Community Development Commission of the County of Los Angeles (Commission). This amendment provides for the dissolution of the Housing Authority of the County of Los Angeles as a separate legal entity; the governance and operation of the Housing Authority by the Commission; and the renaming of the Commission as the Los Angeles County Development Authority.

MARY C. WICKHAM
County Counsel

By



BEHNAZ TASHAKORIAN
Principal Deputy County Counsel
Contracts Division

BT:gjh

Requested: 1/8/19
Revised: 3/6/19

ORDINANCE NO. _____

An ordinance amending Title 2 – Administration of the Los Angeles County Code, relating to Chapter 2.58 - Community Development Commission.

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles ordains as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 2.58.010 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.58.010 Declaration of ~~n~~Necessity.

Pursuant to ~~S~~section 34115 et seq. of the Health and Safety Code of the ~~s~~State of California, there is declared a need for ~~the~~a community development commission ~~of the county of Los Angeles to function in the~~ eCounty of Los Angeles, and that said commission shall operate and govern the housing authority functions of the County of Los Angeles.

SECTION 2. Section 2.58.020 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.58.020 Board to be ~~community development commission~~Los Angeles County Development Authority.

Pursuant to ~~S~~section 34120 of the Health and Safety Code of the ~~s~~State of California, the ~~b~~Board of ~~s~~Supervisors of the ~~e~~County of Los Angeles declares itself to be the ~~community development commission of the County of Los Angeles~~ County Development Authority.

SECTION 3. Section 2.58.021 is hereby added to read as follows:

2.58.021 Los Angeles County Development Authority.

The community development commission shall be known and designated as "the Los Angeles County Development Authority." Whenever the terms "~~e~~Community

dDevelopment eCommission" or "hHousing aAuthority" are used in this code, it shall be deemed to mean "the Los Angeles County Development Authority."

SECTION 4. Section 2.58.030 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.58.030 Rights, pPowers, dDuties, and rResponsibilities.

The bBoard of sSupervisors of the eCounty of Los Angeles declares that the ~~community development commission of the county~~Los Angeles County Development Authority shall be vested with the rights, powers, duties, and responsibilities previously held by the ~~directors of the community redevelopment agency of the county~~. The ~~community redevelopment agency of the county of Los Angeles shall no longer have any rights, powers, duties and responsibilities as a legal entity separate and apart from the community development commission, it being the express intention of the board of supervisors to operate the community redevelopment functions under the community development commission~~of the Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of Los Angeles. The Housing Authority of the County of Los Angeles shall no longer have any rights, powers, duties, and responsibilities as a legal entity separate and apart from the Los Angeles County Development Authority, it being the express intention of the Board of Supervisors to operate the housing authority functions under the Los Angeles County Development Authority.

[CH258NTCC]